LINGO BULLDOGS

First year in NMAA: 1938 Colors: Black and White
First year in State: Never Location: Roosevelt County
Last year: 1945

DIST INC SEASON NOTES
YEAR HEAD COACH CLASS SCH W L PCT. DT RT ST

1938 |Agrie Jones 6 * 2 | 1] .667
1939 |Agrie Jones 6 * 0 | 1] .000
1940 |Agrie Jones 6 * 0 [ 1] .000
1941 6 * 1] 1] .500
1942 6 * 0 [ 1] .000
1943 |D.L. Malin 6 * 0 | 1] .000
1944 |Jewell Brown 6 * 0] 1] .000
1945 |J. Henderson 6 * 2 | 2| .500 |###
W L PCT. AP AP
GRAND TOTALS 5 9 .357 0 O

History of the Community and School by Steve Flores

The town was called Need and then Midwasy before the name was changed to Lingo. People who
homesteaded founded the town in 1916. Most of the original settlers came from Texas and Oklahoma.
The community is based on farming and ranching. The town never did have a booming population, but
did have two grocery stores, a feed store, Baptist Church, post office, school and a teacherage. Today
one house remains in the town. No stores are open and there is no longer a post office. Corn and cottin
fields surrond the town. The Lingo School was a grand two story brick building with a fine gymnasium
with bleachers on both sides. The school building, gym, and teacherage were torn down in the 1960's.
Nothing remains of the Lingo School.
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